Questions Regarding RFP 12-35
1) We understand that there has not historically been funding allocated for this purpose, but what do you project for the annual budget range is for this project going forward?

$500,000 per year is the initial estimate.  
2) Is it allowable to have a university partner who is not the lead?

Yes.

3) Is it allowable to have an out-of-state university partner?

Yes.

4) Is it required that the academic partner be at the graduate studies level?

If there is an academic partner then yes, the university must have a graduate program.  

5) Would revenues generated through this project (ie: registration fees for the Summit) need to be reinvested in the project?

Yes.

6) When do you anticipate awarding the contract by?
Approximately January of 2012.  
7) What is the target date for launching the Leadership Academy?
60 Days after Contract Signature.
8)  There are several mentions of “university” in the RFP document.   Will only accredited universities be considered for this contract or will consideration also be given to private training and consulting organizations?
Consideration can be given for private training and consulting organizations on the premise that they have clearly established competences for leadership in a child welfare setting and have the necessary expertise to implement the components of this RFP .    

9) Has criteria been set for evaluating the participant’s Portfolio or is the vendor responsible for establishing the evaluation criteria?

The vendor is responsible with input from the oversight committee.

10) Are the monthly review meetings only during the facilitation process or ongoing and continual?

There will be need to be ongoing oversight, the amount and frequency of such meetings can be modified over time based on need.  The initial expectation will be that the meetings occur monthly.  
